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SIL CONSERVATIUW DIVISION

William J. LeMay, Director N G 7.
0il Conservation Division [~ A S
New Mexico Department of

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Re: In the Matter of the Application of Amerind 0il
Company for an Unorthodox Well Location, Lea Co.,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Enclosed in triplicate is the Amended Application of Amerind O0il
Company in the above-referenced case. Amerind respectfully
requests that this matter be placed on the docket for the
Examiner hearings scheduled on November 18, 1987,

Verly truly yours,

WILLIAM F. CARR
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